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To: *Kyle Harisen® <kgharrison @ google.coms 6 .
From: “David King" <dgking @ google.com>
Ce: “Franck Chastagnol® <franckc @ google.comy, "Chris Maxcy" <maxcy @google.coms
Bee:
Received Date: 2008-03-07 05:01.22 GMT
Subject: Re. monetization opplys

Agreed, it Is time to work up priotities more clossly with the manetization
team. | hope you and Shashi will accept next Tuesday's synch mesting -}
My plan was to go over our high level roadmap with them, endaddina
horizortal category for monetization goals so we are all clear on what we
should strive for. We nsed their input on objectives rather than features.

| added in Chris to the thread here as he should know that we are getting
w GOMaes 10 INGIeasing musiC INVertory. From a copyright

perspactive, clearing music invantory is our most important initiative, so

it Is highly unforiunate if this does net coincide with our monetization

capabilities, | think it would be usefu to examine this quastion more

On Thu, Mar 6, 2008 at 9:45 PM, Kyle Harrison <kgharison@google.com> wrote:

> one of the other ideas shiva and I discussed to improva monetization was
=10 send the claim metadata 1o adsense for better targeting. his feedback on
> sports was d good one... we have more music Invertory then we can sell (so

B TAUSIC CIEims JoesiTt Mean MUCIYENy more moniey). DU We nepd mora
> gports inventory to monetize. also advertlsers are much more likely to put
> display ads on UGUT sporis than music since UGC music many times has unkrown

> video but sports [s always about the event. in general i think we should be
> more engaged with shashi and shiva (in particular) and deriving a good

> portion of our roadmap from their neads.

>

o

> Kyle Harrison

> Product Manegemsnt - YouTube

>
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